
 
5880 Oak Street, Anderson, CA 96007 

Phone: (530) 357-2121 Fax: (530) 357-3723 

 

ADA Related Disabilities: 

Contact the front office and speak with a Staff Member if special consideration is needed to attend any public meeting for disability related accommodations or 

aide is needed. Please give 72 hours - notice prior to the meeting to allow staff to meet your requests appropriately. 

 

                                                   “This District is an Equal Opportunity Provider” 

  

 

 

Board of Directors: Terry Lincoln - Chair  

Scott McVay, Vice Chair  

Directors – Pam Beaver, Beverly Fickes, Logan Johnston 

 

General Manager:  Paul Kelley 

 

REGULAR MEETING: August 21st 2024 at 6:00PM: District Office Board Room 

 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

3. ROLL CALL 

 

4. OPEN TIME/PUBLIC COMMENT:  Pursuant to Gov. code S54950, persons wishing to address 

the Board of Directors on matters not listed on the agenda should notify the Secretary prior to the 

start of the meeting. To speak at this time and for any item listed on the agenda – raise your hand, 

and when recognized by the Chair – proceed to the podium to address the Board. 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA (Action) 

The following items are expected to be routine. Any interested party may comment or request an item be 

removed from the consent agenda for separate discussion/action.  

a. Minutes from Meetings – Regular meeting 7/17/24 

b. Paid Bills: 7/14/24 – 8/12/24 

c. Payroll: 7-4-24, 7-18-24 

d. Activity P&L Report: Not Available this month 
 

6. OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS (Discussion/Action) 

a. O.B. – USBR Account Reconciliation - (Discussion) 

b. Fiscal Year 2022 Audit For Board Review (Discussion/Action) 

c. Surplus property disposal -1996 Generac 80 KW – (Discussion/Action) 

 

7. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT 

 

8. OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

9.  STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT –  



 

 

 

ADA Related Disabilities: 

Contact the front office and speak with a Staff Member if special consideration is needed to attend any public meeting for disability related accommodations or 

aide is needed. Please give 72 hours - notice prior to the meeting to allow staff to meet your requests appropriately. 

 

                                                   “This District is an Equal Opportunity Provider” 

  

 

a. Agriculture – 

b. Finance –  

c. Planning/Steering –  

 

10.  BOARD MEMBER ITEMS 

 

11. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT: - None 

 

12.  ADJOURN THE MEETING 

 
 

 



 
5880 Oak Street, Anderson, CA 96007 

Phone: (530) 357-2121 Fax: (530) 357-3723 
 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 
Date:  August 21st 2024 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  General Manager – Paul Kelley 
 
Re:  5 – Consent Agenda (Action) 
 
Discussion: 
 
5.a – Minutes of The Meetings:  Regular meeting 7/17/24, Special Meeting, Agriculture Committee: 

 Finance Committee :  Planning and Steering Committee: 

5.b – List of bills paid – from QuickBooks 7/14/24 – 8/12/24 
 
5.c – Payroll since last meeting: 7-4-24, 7-18-24 
 
5.d – Activity P&L Report: July 2024: Not available till Next month 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Review, Discussion and by Motion approve items 5.a through 5.d 
 



 
5880 Oak Street, Anderson, CA 96007 

Phone: (530) 357-2121 Fax: (530) 357-3723 

 
ADA Related Disabilities: 

Contact the front office and speak with a Staff Member if special consideration is needed to attend any public meetings for disability related accommodations or 

aide is needed. Please give 72 hours - notice prior to the meeting to allow staff to meet your requests appropriately. 
 
                                                   “This District is an Equal Opportunity Provider” 

  

 

 
Board of Directors: Terry Lincoln - Chair  

Scott McVay, Vice Chair  
Directors – Pam Beaver, Beverly Fickes, Logan Johnston 

 
General Manager:  Paul Kelley 

 
REGULAR MEETING: July 17th, 2024, at 6:00PM: District Office Board Room 

 
MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Chair Lincoln – 6:01pm 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Director Beaver 
 

3. ROLL CALL Chair Lincoln, Vice-Chair McVay, Directors: Beaver, Fickes, Johnston 

GM – Paul Kelley, Admin Assistant – Amity Valdez 

 
4. OPEN TIME/PUBLIC COMMENT:  Dennis Possehn – Report on Firewise, Happy Valley ridge 

east of Amber Ridge 100’ wide clearing, other grant with Happy Valley Community not received. 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA (Action) 
The following items are expected to be routine. Any interested party may comment or request an item be 
removed from the consent agenda for separate discussion/action.  

a. Minutes from Meetings – Regular meeting 6/19/24, Special Meeting 4/3/24 
b. Paid Bills: 6/14/24 – 7/11/24 
c. Payroll: 6-6-24, 6-20-24 
d. Activity P&L Report: June 2024 

Discussion on cost of road repairs and the District not compacting prior to contractor paving 
Director Johnston – have GM look at Vibrator plate and possibly Backhoe Roller Attachment 
Motion to Approve Consent: Fickes, 2nd: McVay – Approved Vote: 5-0 - Unanimous. 
 

6. OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS (Discussion/Action) 
a. O.B. – USBR Account Reconciliation - (Discussion) 

GM Kelley gave a brief report that nothing on the reconciliation has occurred, but the Bureau is 
working on a date for a “Shasta Dam” tour in September. 

b. Ordinance 2024-10 – Workplace Violence Prevention Plan (Discussion/Action) 
GM Kelley reviewed information in the Packet and the OSHA promulgated updated rules for a 
workplace violence prevention plan. The plan is to be in place by July of 2024.  The District took the 



 
 

 
ADA Related Disabilities: 

Contact the front office and speak with a Staff Member if special consideration is needed to attend any public meetings for disability related accommodations or 

aide is needed. Please give 72 hours - notice prior to the meeting to allow staff to meet your requests appropriately. 
 
                                                   “This District is an Equal Opportunity Provider” 

  

 

JPIA template, modified for District information and use, and then sent it to Union for input from 
Union and Staff.  There were some suggestions and modifications – included in this document. 
D. Fickes – concern about phone number inconsistencies, cell phone may not need to be included. 
(edit noted) 
Motion to approve Ordinance 2024-10 with corrections – Director McVay, 2nd Director Fickes: Vote 5-
0 (Unanimous) 

c. Drought and Water Shortage 2010 Plan Update – (Discussion) 
GM Kelley reviewed the documents in the packet.  The current plan is from 2010 and needs to be 
updated.  There have been state law changes (in 2021) that call for updated plans and the State has 
provided templates for Water Districts with less than 3000 connections.  Since 2010 – the USBR has 
updated and adopted their “USBR – Shortage Policy” impacting CVP water contractors in 2017.  This 
document has the calculations for “historic M&I” etc. 
The District volunteer took the state template and started editing for District specific items – it’s a first 
draft and work in progress.  This is also the first time the USBR shortage policy has been on the public 
agenda for all to review, as well as the Board as the District commences the updated Drought plan. 
GM Kelley is recommending that the board provide comments and input, and then send to the 
Planning and Steering Committee to have a public comment and input meeting, edit the document, 
and have another public comment opportunity with a plan to adopt an updated plan in late fall. 
Director McVay asked questions about the USBR policy 
Director Fickes asked about the particulars and edits in the Draft Plan 
Chair Lincoln commented that the Board would provide direction to GM as recommended. 

d. Backwash Ponds Project – PACE Engineering Amendment #2 – (Discussion/Action) 
GM Kelley reviewed the packet memo for this item and mentioned that the updated amount for PACE 
services is within the grant approved document (attached).  And recommended approval. 
Motion to approve – Beaver, 2nd: McVay – Vote: 5-0 (unanimous) 
 

7. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT 
GM Kelley reviewed items in the report.  
The Staff turnover includes a new Distribution Supervisor, New Administrative Assistant, and recruiting for Account 
Clerk. 
Mentioned Audit for FY22 – just arrived and finally done. 
Reminded all that Rio Alto is hosting a Bi-Annual Ethics training August 13th. (RSVP) 
Do not forget that there is a Board of Directors election – File due August 9th. 
Reported that the District finally got the Numbers on the “Unfunded Actuarial Pension Liability” – Three of them. 
Once for Classic, One for Pepra, One for Past Classic/Current Retirees – it’s over $175K… more than the budgeted 
100K –  
Also – found out the ARPA funded Meter Register/Transponder project had not included “sales” tax – this is another 
under budgeted item to be reviewed in October … 
Reported on an early conversation with Centerville and updating the agreement, and possibly a Board Subcommittee 
with members of the Centerville board. 
 
 



 
 

 
ADA Related Disabilities: 

Contact the front office and speak with a Staff Member if special consideration is needed to attend any public meetings for disability related accommodations or 

aide is needed. Please give 72 hours - notice prior to the meeting to allow staff to meet your requests appropriately. 
 
                                                   “This District is an Equal Opportunity Provider” 

  

 

8. OPERATIONS REPORT 
In addition to the written report – the Meter reading with new staff and untrained interaction with CUSI is causing 
delays in customer statements and much of the other activities. 
Distribution Supervisor Morgan Rau is getting up to speed and working on training new operators, equipment reviews 
and much more. 
It was hot – the Treatment plant produced 600Af of SW! 
 

9.  STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT –  
a. Agriculture – next meeting September 4, last meeting with Olive Growers went well.  Volunteers are helping 

with the Happy Valley Farmers market – 2nd and 4th Saturday mornings. 
b. Finance – Next meeting in mid-August  
c. Planning/Steering – Next meeting in August with Drought Plan and framework for capital improvement plan. 

 
10.  BOARD MEMBER ITEMS 

Dir Fickes: Pointed out that the Farmers Market Flyer cost $426 when the board approved $80, EAGSA News – GSA 
email. Asked if Staff were starting at 7am – GM Kelley reported not yet, not enough staff to do that, and though 
allowed, it’s being held for later.  There have been a few leaks that did have early (7am start).   
Dir Fickes asked why District paid for a “retest” for a Certificate when MOU says only once?  GM Kelley – Using 
MOU section on continuing education and in this case, approved reimbursement for “retest” cost. 
Dir Fickes – Likes the link on our website to the HV Community videos (YouTube) 
Dir Mcvay mentioned the Farmers market and the Olive meeting and EAGSA grant processing. 
 

11. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT: - None 
 

12.  ADJOURN THE MEETING – Chair Lincoln at 8:20pm 
 

 

 



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Jul 14 - Aug 16, 24
Check 07/15/2024 July 2024 MidAmerica Retiree HRA health Ins Disbursements -7,379.53 -7,379.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/16/2024 AT&T QuickBooks generated zero amount transaction for bill payment stub 0.00 -7,379.53
Check 07/18/2024 10040 Bryant, Jane Marie Refund of duplicate payment -220.00 -7,599.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10041 Ability Answering & Paging Se... 05-1-8495 -384.00 -7,983.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10042 Ace Hardware - Acct # 2186 2186 -50.61 -8,034.14
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10043 Ace Hardware - Acct# 2118 2118 -145.86 -8,180.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10044 ACWA/JPIA - Insurance C020 -985.46 -9,165.46
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10045 Badger Meter, Inc. 41827 -85,662.72 -94,828.18
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10046 Computer Logistics Corp multiple invoices -2,509.48 -97,337.66
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10047 CUSI (Continental Utility Soluti... -12.80 -97,350.46
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10048 Fasteners Inc 373 -126.38 -97,476.84
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10049 Ferguson Waterworks 409921 -654.82 -98,131.66
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10050 Gerlinger Steel & Supply 10326 -28.26 -98,159.92
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10051 Lifka, Katelyn Reimbursement -179.15 -98,339.07
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10052 LocaliQ - Gannett - Record Se... 271805 -51.80 -98,390.87
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10053 Pace Analytical Services LLC 28-100128 -540.20 -98,931.07
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10054 Pace Engineering office computer replacement -5,504.63 -104,435.70
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10055 Pace Supply Corp -92.55 -104,528.25
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10056 Professional Exterminator of R... 17387 -65.00 -104,593.25
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10057 Simmons, Mason MSimmons D1 Exam -31.00 -104,624.25
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10058 United Public Employees of C... union dues -404.00 -105,028.25
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10059 US Bank Equipment Finance 1453267 -595.51 -105,623.76
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10060 USA Blue Book 919740 -220.63 -105,844.39
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10061 USBR - Water Payments 14-06-200-489-A-P -25,392.10 -131,236.49
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10062 Valley Pacific C850335 -1,195.66 -132,432.15
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10063 Verizon 242343122-00001 -52.02 -132,484.17
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10064 Wallace, Benjamen BWallace T1 Exam -70.00 -132,554.17
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 10065 WaterTALENT LLC -2,420.00 -134,974.17
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 eft3m17 AT&T S. Booster -5.00 -134,979.17
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 eft 9230 CalPERS Health Ins -15,461.88 -150,441.05
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 eft 9254 CalPERS PEPRA/Classic Active Classic CalPERS Retirement UAL 15029 -1,124.00 -151,565.05
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 eft 9253 CalPERS PEPRA/Classic Active PEPRA CalPERS Retirement UAL 26179 -1,453.00 -153,018.05
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 eft 9252 CalPERS PEPRA/Classic Retired Classic Retirement UAL 1668 -15,024.58 -168,042.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 eft 4671 Pacific Gas & Electric wells 1 & 2 -2,133.76 -170,176.39
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 eft 6251 Pacific Gas & Electric office/well 3 -4,577.74 -174,754.13
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2024 eft 7367 Waste Management 3-99477-15008 -201.51 -174,955.64
Check 07/20/2024 EFT Paychex Invoice Paychex Time and Attendance -128.00 -175,083.64
Check 07/24/2024 eft 3187 CalPERS PEPRA/Classic Classic payroll deductions PayPeriod 070524-071824 -721.81 -175,805.45
Check 07/24/2024 eft 3185 CalPERS PEPRA/Classic PEPRA payroll deductions PayPeriod 070524-071824 -4,140.92 -179,946.37
Check 07/24/2024 eft 3186 CalPERS 457 (Reg/Roth) payroll deductions PayPeriod 070524-071824 -825.00 -180,771.37
Check 07/24/2024 EFT Clear Creek Employees Assoc... Payroll deductions PayPeriod 070524-071824 -45.00 -180,816.37
Check 07/25/2024 ACH 5186 CalPERS 457 (Reg/Roth) payroll deductions PayPeriod 062124-070424 -775.00 -181,591.37
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 auto pay Humana - Dental Ins 412851-001 -686.01 -182,277.38
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 auto pay UNUM Life Insurance of Co. -1,088.95 -183,366.33
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 EFT RCAC-Loan Fund (Dump Truck) 6332-CCCSD-01 -1,696.07 -185,062.40
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2024 auto pay TDS 530-357-2121 -356.24 -185,418.64
Check 08/13/2024 ACH 8708 CalPERS 457 (Reg/Roth) payroll deductions PayPeriod 071924-080124 -825.00 -186,243.64
Check 08/13/2024 eft 8709 CalPERS PEPRA/Classic Classic payroll deductions PayPeriod 062124-070424 -721.81 -186,965.45
Check 08/13/2024 eft 8707 CalPERS PEPRA/Classic PEPRA payroll deductions PayPeriod 071924-080124 -3,925.34 -190,890.79
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10066 Ace Hardware - Acct# 2118 2118 -41.75 -190,932.54
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10067 ACWA/JPIA - Insurance C020 -19,502.70 -210,435.24
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10068 Airgas USA LLC 2143697 -140.39 -210,575.63
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10069 Alhambra (formerly Mt Shasta ... 1020179424385352 -12.50 -210,588.13
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10070 Anderson, Brandon. BAnderson T4 exam/cert and D3 exam -335.00 -210,923.13
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10071 Badger Meter, Inc. 41827 -101.46 -211,024.59

11:27 AM Clear Creek Community Services District
08/16/24 Custom Transaction Detail Report
Accrual Basis July 14 through August 16, 2024

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10072 Bay Alarm Company 1201366 -33.32 -211,057.91
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10073 Beaver, Patricia A brd mtg 071724 -100.00 -211,157.91
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10074 Brian Brown's Printing & Design checks and deposit books -618.44 -211,776.35
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10075 CA SWRCB - DW Operator Cert JHead T3 exam -70.00 -211,846.35
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10076 Cintas Corporation 22228100 -291.76 -212,138.11
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10077 Com-Pair Services 10117 -110.00 -212,248.11
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10078 Computer Logistics Corp multiple invoices -1,886.26 -214,134.37
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10079 Fasteners Inc 373 -51.68 -214,186.05
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10080 Ferguson Waterworks 409921 -53.58 -214,239.63
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10081 Fickes, Beverly brd mtg 071724 -100.00 -214,339.63
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10082 Horton McNulty & Saeteurn, LLP FYE 2022 Audit finished product -5,975.00 -220,314.63
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10083 Johnston, Logan -125.00 -220,439.63
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10084 McVay, Scott -125.00 -220,564.63
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10085 Napa Auto Parts 1931 -249.20 -220,813.83
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10086 Nor Cal Gloves 5312 -153.08 -220,966.91
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10087 NTU Technologies, Inc. chemicals -13,601.00 -234,567.91
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10088 Pace Analytical Services LLC 28-100128 -3,558.82 -238,126.73
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10089 Pace Engineering backwash grant -32,116.00 -270,242.73
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10090 Rau, Morgan flowers lane repair food and drinks -110.75 -270,353.48
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10091 Reese, Smalley, Wiseman & S... CLECR019335 -450.00 -270,803.48
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10092 Simmons, Mason boot allowance -100.00 -270,903.48
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10093 SmartSights, LLC - WIN 911 Win 911- scada -3,110.26 -274,013.74
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10094 Telstar Instruments, Inc. CLECC -1,522.49 -275,536.23
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10095 Tenney, Melissa. reimbursement -65.25 -275,601.48
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10096 Thatcher Company of Californi... 3001810 -3,539.15 -279,140.63
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10097 Underground Service Alert of ... 133391 -2,567.74 -281,708.37
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10098 USBR - Water Payments 14-06-200-489-A-P -25,905.95 -307,614.32
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10099 Valdez, Amity drinks for extreme heat -33.43 -307,647.75
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 10100 Valley Pacific C850335 -1,247.02 -308,894.77
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2024 33651 WaterTALENT LLC -7,381.00 -316,275.77
Bill Pmt -Check 08/14/2024 33652 Napa Auto Parts 1931 -107.24 -316,383.01
Bill Pmt -Check 08/16/2024 eft 9406 Waste Management 3-99477-15008 -319.31 -316,702.32
Bill Pmt -Check 08/16/2024 eft 1395 CalPERS PEPRA/Classic unfunded accrued liability -15,024.58 -331,726.90
Bill Pmt -Check 08/16/2024 eft 6078 First National Bank of Omaha -... 4418226482992665 -983.08 -332,709.98
Bill Pmt -Check 08/16/2024 auto paid Humana - Dental Ins 412851-001 -107.24 -332,817.22
Bill Pmt -Check 08/16/2024 eft 2861 Pacific Gas & Electric cloverdale/clearcreek -867.60 -333,684.82
Bill Pmt -Check 08/16/2024 eft 5351 Pacific Gas & Electric outdoor lights -21.46 -333,706.28
Bill Pmt -Check 08/16/2024 eft 6361 Pacific Gas & Electric clear creek /hv -110.61 -333,816.89
Bill Pmt -Check 08/16/2024 eft 7371 Pacific Gas & Electric pond -471.71 -334,288.60
Bill Pmt -Check 08/16/2024 eft 9541 Pacific Gas & Electric wtp -4,973.48 -339,262.08
Bill Pmt -Check 08/16/2024 33653 AT&T -683.48 -339,945.56

Jul 14 - Aug 16, 24 -339,945.56 -339,945.56

11:27 AM Clear Creek Community Services District
08/16/24 Custom Transaction Detail Report
Accrual Basis July 14 through August 16, 2024

Page 2





















CHECK REGISTER

Check Register
Period Start - End Date 06/21/24 - 07/04/24 Page 1 of 1
Check Date 07/11/24 CHKRECREG

COMPANY BANK ACCOUNT

NAME ID

CHECK

DATE

CHECK NUMBER

DIRECT DEPOSIT

AMOUNT

NEGOTIABLE CHECK

AMOUNT

10010
20070
20080
20090
30040
20060
30010
11050
11010
11060

07/11/24
07/11/24
07/11/24
07/11/24
07/11/24
07/11/24
07/11/24
07/11/24
07/11/24
07/11/24

10271
10272
10273
10274
10275
10276
10277
10278
10279
10280

4,136.57
1,688.68
1,696.34
2,754.26
2,263.07
1,902.66
4,599.48
1,350.02
1,778.60
1,204.90

BANK ACCOUNT TOTAL
10 Transaction(s)

23,374.58 0.00

COMPANY TOTAL
10 Transaction(s)

23,374.58 0.00



CHECK REGISTER

Check Register
Period Start - End Dates 07/05/24 - 07/18/24 Page 1 of 1
Check Date 07/25/24 CHKRECREG

COMPANY BANK ACCOUNT

NAME ID

CHECK

DATE

CHECK NUMBER

DIRECT DEPOSIT

AMOUNT

NEGOTIABLE CHECK

AMOUNT

11050
11050
10010
20070
30041
20080
20090
30040
20060
30010
11010
11060

07/25/24
07/25/24
07/25/24
07/25/24
07/25/24
07/25/24
07/25/24
07/25/24
07/25/24
07/25/24
07/25/24
07/25/24

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

1,459.51
363.94

4,136.56
1,868.23
2,342.05
2,215.89
2,147.70
2,587.74
2,749.60
3,422.30
1,778.62
1,859.31

BANK ACCOUNT TOTAL
12 Transaction(s)

26,931.45 0.00

COMPANY TOTAL
12 Transaction(s)

26,931.45 0.00



 
5880 Oak Street, Anderson, CA 96007 

Phone: (530) 357-2121 Fax: (530) 357-3723 
 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 
Date:  August 21st 2024 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  General Manager – Paul Kelley 
 
Re:  6 - Old business/New Business (Discussion/Action) 
 
Discussion: 
 
6.a – USBR Report – Account Reconciliation (Discussion) 
 
This item for discussion on Account Reconciliation update, and other USBR water related items 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Review, Discussion, provide direction to GM. 
 
 
Discussion/Action: 
6.b – Fiscal Year 2022 Audit and Board Report (Discussion/Action) 
 
 
Audit completed by Auditor Horton, McNulty & Saeteurn LLP  
 
Draft letter of services by CPA for discussion and direction 
 
See item memo for more background and discussion. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Review, Discussion, Provide Direction and Accept the Audit 
 
 
 
6.c Surplus Property disposal – 1996 Generac 80 KW (Discussion/Action) 
 
 
The District yard has held the old (yellow colored) generator – 1996 Generac 80 KW – that was previously at 
the Treatment plant.  The generator was moved when replaced by a newer version after the Carr fire and is 
not State air regulation compliant.  The GM is informing the board that the “Scrap” section of the surplus 
policy is being used to sell for a nominal amount the Generator to a party in another State where the 
generator is compliant. 
 
See item memo for more background and discussion. 



 
 

 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
Review, Discussion, Provide Direction and authority for GM to dispose of the 1996 Generac out of state 
 
 
 
 



 
5880 Oak Street, Anderson, CA 96007 

Phone: (530) 357-2121 Fax: (530) 357-3723 
 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 
Date:  August 21st 2024 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  General Manager – Paul Kelley 
 
Re:  6a – USBR report and Account Reconciliation 
 
Discussion: 
 
6.a –  
 
 
This item for discussion on Account Reconciliation update, and other USBR water related items 
 
There is nothing to report on the Account Reconciliation. 
 
The Bureau has scheduled a Shasta Dam Tour: September 20th.  Please RSVP to GM to pass it along to the 
Bureau. 
 
If more, then reported at meeting. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Review, Discussion, provide direction to GM. 
 
 



 
5880 Oak Street, Anderson, CA 96007 

Phone: (530) 357-2121 Fax: (530) 357-3723 
 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 
Date:  August 21st 2024 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  General Manager – Paul Kelley 
 
Re:  Fiscal Year 2022 Audit and Board Report (Discussion / Action) 
 
 
Discussion/Action:  
 
6b  – Fiscal Year 2022 Audit and Board Report (Discussion / Action) 
 
Audit completed by Auditor Horton, McNulty & Saeteurn LLP  
 
This FY22 audit is for the time period of July 1 2023 through June 30 2024. 
At the time, the District was using the “Freys BUCS” accounting system, and near the end of FY22, the 
District chose to move to QuickBooks for it’s accounting system starting July 1 2022. 
 
There was staff turnover during the middle of 2022, and a full time Bookkeeper/Accountant was hired in 
November of 2022.  The General Manager also started at the end of October of 2022. 
 
The FY22 audit was also reviewed by the Finance committee at their August 14th meeting. 
 
In the Report to the Board, They asked about Timing of the Audit completion, and the Significant risks 
identified as “management override of internal controls was identified” 
 
The lateness of the Audit has a lot to do with the challenges of staff turnover, providing reports from a 
previous period (FY22) when none of the current staff were with the district. The Auditor had informed the 
District in early 2023 to inform that their firm had lost a partner (auditor) and there was some family crisis 
that would delay the audit.  This Auditor acknowledgement should have been in the “report to the board”. 
 
The risks section should have identified examples of management override instead of the blanket statement 
without back up information.  Especially since this “risk” is identified to current staff, who were not at the 
District when this alleged risk may have occurred. 
 
In the Financial statements and Auditor’s report, the auditor offers a qualified opinion. Therefore this is no 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies that may need a management letter or response.   In this audit, 
the qualified opinion they can't get enough evidence to verify certain aspects of the financial statements, but 
the missing information doesn't have a significant impact.  And in the “Basis of Qualified opinion”, they identify 
the accounts receivable amount that could not be verified or reconciled. 
 
The Bookkeeper/Accountant at the Finance committee recounted how it was difficult to find complete 
records of reconciliation of A/R in FY 22, while looking for them in the FY 24 time frame.   
 



 
 

 

 

The lateness of this audit causes ripple effects – of journal entries needed for FY22, that impacts FY23 while 
trying to close out FY24 while in the first quarter of FY25. 
 
The Bookkeeper/Accountant has been looking for CPA help as recommended by the bookkeeper, and after 
little success was able to meet with Dave Wallace, CPA. Mr. Wallace supplied the attached recommendations 
to account records.  The Finance committee reviewed this list and suggested the GM get a cost quote from 
Mr. Wallace for the first four items on this list.  Primarily to help with FY22 reconciliation, Accounts 
Receivable, Pre-Audit FY23 (to help speed the process of attaining the FY23 audit), and some occasional 
account maintenance support.   
 
This is for the Board’s information of process to move forward. 
 
The GM drafted the attached letter to auditor HM&S related to a few items mentioned in the Audit and the 
desire for the District to get the FY23 audit done by the end of the year so that the FY24 audit can be on 
schedule. 
 
Attached: Letter from the District to Auditor in response to the FY22 audit. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Review, Discussion, provide direction to GM, and on Letter, and accept the FY22 audit from HM&S. 

































































































































August 8, 2024 

 

To: Paul Kelley and the Board of Directors 

From: Dave Wallace, CPA 

Re: Recommendations Related to Accounting Records 

I reviewed the District’s FYE 2022 audit, the FYE 2023 balance sheet and statement of profit & loss 
and the answers you provided to my questions on the documents.  I appreciate your candor and 
have used this information to recommend the following steps to address issues related to the 
accounting records: 

Reconciliation of FYE 2022 – (Provide a quote for this service) 

The accounting software (QuickBooks) needs to be reconciled and adjusted to the audited account 
balances at 6/30/2022.  This will require the District to obtain, from the auditors, final audited 
account balances at 6/30/2022 for the balance sheet accounts.  The District can make these 
adjustments as of July 1, 2022, and should reverse any current opening balance entries. In addition, 
copies of the auditor’s workpapers for all balance sheet accounts that show the details  will need to 
be obtained and used to determine any necessary reversing entries of accruals. Those workpapers 
will also be used during the pre-audit to provide the necessary information to support those 
account balances going forward.  This process can be done either internally or externally.  

Customer Accounts Receivable – (Provide a quote for this service) 

The customer accounts receivable detail on June 30, 2022, will need to be revised and adjusted as 
of July 1, 2022, in order to have accurate customer balances moving forward and to receive a clean 
audit opinion for June 30, 2023.  One method that can be used to reconstruct the receivable 
balances is a review of subsequent customer receipts. This will require an analysis of payments by 
customers made after June 30, 2022, that apply to the prior fiscal year.  

This method is not without weaknesses as prior unpaid balances may be lost and any prepaid 
accounts will not be recognized. The District can elect to confirm those balances with customers to 
improve accuracy. Confirmations can be a time-consuming process as some customers will not 
respond to or recall their unpaid balance. This process can be done either internally or externally.  

Pre-Audit of FYE 2023 – (Provide a quote for this service) 

The District is required to maintain the records under generally accepted accounting principles.  In 
order to comply with that requirement, the auditor made in excess of $5 million in audit 
adjustments in FYE 2022.  The independence of the auditor may be impaired any time they are 
required to make significant audit adjustments.  In addition, the District pays the auditor additional 
fees for these corrections. 

Many districts now have a qualified individual or firm review the accounting records of a district 
prior to submission to the auditor to avoid this issue.  The pre-auditor will prepare workpapers for 



the auditor and make any necessary adjustments.  Pre-auditor fees are much less per hour than the 
independent auditor.  The audit fees should be reduced because of the work done in a pre-audit. 

In my observations of the FYE 2023 balance sheet and income statement, I noted that any pre-audit 
will be challenging due to the timing of the changes in various software during the fiscal year, 
changes in accounting methods, and posting errors. 

Account Maintenance – (quote for this service) 

Many districts have retained the services of a CPA or experienced accountant to periodically review 
the accounting records prior to a pre-audit.  Many times, the same individual or firm will perform 
both services.  The frequency of the reviews depends on the quality of the information to be 
reviewed. Monthly or quarterly reviews can be considered. 

Training – (Thanks for note and comment – employees have ability to find and enroll in training and 
have it paid for by district) 

All employees deserve to be adequately trained and provided with continuing education in their 
profession.  This training can be provided by a reviewer, a pre-auditor, formal classes or online.  The 
training should be at a district’s expense and part of an employee’s goals developed during an 
annual performance evaluation. 

Best Practices in Supervision and Accountability in General – (Thanks, comment noted. The 
employees of the District have the resources to accomplish their job, and ability to request more 
resources (like the Bookkeeper requesting CPA assistance, and the District approving a Budget for 
this).   Much has changed at the District since June 30th 2022 (the subject of the FY 22 audit).  Only 
one employee of 11 is at the District now and at the District all of FY22.  New Accounting Software, 
plus a fulltime bookkeeper, and General manager.  All updated oversight and controls for AP, 
budgeting, quarterly budget review by finance committee and board, and transparency on the 
District website. 

The accountant or bookkeeper of an organization is responsible for the accuracy of the accounting 
records.  As with any employee, the accountant or bookkeeper should be provided with adequate 
resources, training, and the time to perform their responsibilities.  Responsibilities assigned to an 
employee should include certain authorities at the same time to help the employee perform their 
responsibilities.  Good internal controls involve all employees of an organization, and management 
and the governing board are responsible for setting an ethical tone in any organization. 

 

  

 



 

 
5880 Oak Street – Anderson, California 96007 – Telephone: (530) 357-2121 - E Mail: cccsd@clearcreekcsd.org 

 

  

 
 
Horton McNulty & Saeteurn, LLP 
55 Independence Cir #102 
Chico CA 95973 
 
Kalah Horton ,        August 21 2024 
 
Thank you for the completion of the Clear Creek Community Services District Fiscal 
Year 2022 Audit submitted by your firm July 23 2024. 
 
At the August 21 2024 regular board meeting, the Board of Directors accepted the Audit 
and authorized the sending of this letter to your at HM&S, LLP. 
 
In the “Report to the Board” document on page one there is a comment about the 
delays of the audit were caused by the “challenges in the District’s management team 
locating support needed …”.  The District acknowledges that by the time this audit 
started, none of the management team to provide information was in place during FY22, 
and gathering information for this time frame was challenging. We would like to remind 
you that another factor for the lateness was that your firm had informed the District early 
in 2023 that the FY22 audit would be late because your firm had reduced resources 
through the loss of a partner and other matters that meant the audit would start months 
later than the planned March of 2023.   
 
On page two of the Report the Board, there is a reference to “management override of 
internal controls was identified as a significant risk” without any material examples of 
management override to substantiate this item.  As mentioned above, by the time this 
Audit was completed – in early FY25 – there are no members of the management team 
from FY22. 
 
In the Financial Statements and information of the audit, there is a qualified opinion with 
a basis being that accounts receivable amount did not have appropriate evidence for 
the carrying amount.  As mentioned prior – records in FY22 while in FY24 was 
challenging for personnel who were not with the District during FY22 and this item 
needs further attention and the District appreciates HM&S’s recommendation to get 
CPA help with this and other matters that can get the FY 2023 audit on schedule. 
 
The Board would note and call to your attention, that receiving the FY22 Audit, that has 
journal entry recommendations that impact FY23 in FY25 makes fiscal management 
challenging.  Audits that are over a year late also impact the Districts reporting to the 

Pam Beaver 
Director 
 
Logan Johnston 
Director 
 
Scott McVay 
Vice-Chair 

 Beverly Fickes                            
Director 

 
Terry Lincoln 

Chair 
                                    
 

Paul Kelley 
General Manager   

                                    
 



 

 
5880 Oak Street – Anderson, California 96007 – Telephone: (530) 357-2121 - E Mail: cccsd@clearcreekcsd.org 

 

State Controller, The Shasta County Assessor, and all lending agencies or institutions. 
The District is pursuing CPA help to get these matters resolved quickly and would like to 
know how and what needs to be done to get the FY23 audit done by the end of this 
calendar year.  Since we will expect that the FY24 Audit will be on the March – June 
2025 schedule. 
 
Please contact the District General Manager Paul Kelley to discuss the audit schedule 
and resources needed to get the Clear Creek CSD audits on the schedule noted in the 
engagement letter with HM&S. 
 
Thank you again for your diligence on the FY 2022 audit and attention to this matter. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Terry Lincoln 
Chair 
Clear Creek Community Services District Board of Directors. 
 
 
Cc: Clear Creek Community Services District Board of Directors 
 GM Paul Kelley 



 
5880 Oak Street, Anderson, CA 96007 

Phone: (530) 357-2121 Fax: (530) 357-3723 
 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 
Date:  August 21st 2024 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  General Manager – Paul Kelley 
 
Re:  6c – Surplus Property disposal – 1996 Generac 80 KW (Discussion/Action) 
 
 
6.c – Surplus Property disposal – 1996 Generac 80 kw (Discussion/Action) 
 
The District yard has held the old (yellow colored) generator – 1996 Generac 80 KW – that was previously at 
the Treatment plant.  The generator was moved when replaced by a newer version after the Carr fire and is 
not State air regulation compliant.   
 
While looking at cleaning up the District facilities and yard, this generator has been sitting there and the GM 
asked consultant Tony Thomasy to investigate the removal or sale of this generator.  The District could use a 
stationary generator for the Office/Shop complex, especially if the portable generator is needed at the So. 
Booster or other locations. 
 
The Shasta County air district was contacted as well as the State air board.  Both stated the generator is not 
California compliant and cannot be made so. 
The Shasta County AQMD – Senior Air Pollution Inspector stated: 
 
 “Section 93115.6(3) of the Stationary Diesel ATCM prohibits the sale new emergency standby diesel engines unless 
they meet current standards. Look at the definition of new in Section 93115.4(a)(50).  
 
I would recommend selling the engine out of state. “ 
 
And the State Air board stated: “The prohibition of sale is based on California regulations. It is possible that you may 
be able to sell it out of state. However, you should check with the other state to be sure it is allowed.” 
 
This renders the generator as useless/valueless in CA, but has some value outside the State and we have been 
contacted by a party that has an out of state buyer for the generator.  This could help the District remove the 
generator at no cost. 
 
During a review of the Surplus Property Disposal Policy, this item would fall in the Page 3 # 6 category of 
“Sale of Unserviceable Junk or scrap property”.  Since the item is not permitted in California, it is scrap. 
 
This item is for the GM to inform the board that the “Scrap” section of the surplus policy is being used to sell 
for a nominal amount the Generator to a party in another State to be transported at their expense. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Review, Discussion, By approve the GM determination of scrap for the subject generator and sell/transfer out 
of State. 



1 
 

 

SURPLUS PROPERTY DISPOSAL POLICY 
Document Type: District Surplus Property Disposal Policy 

Administering Entity: : Board of Directors and General Manager 

Date Approved: August 30, 2023, Ordinance 2023-12 

Prior Amendment Date:  June 15, 2011, Ordinance 2011-04 

Approved By: Board of Directors 

Indicative Time for Review: Every Five Years 

Responsibility for Review: : Board of Directors and General Manager 

 

Purpose for Surplus Property Disposal Policy 
This policy sets the authority and guidelines of disposing of surplus property belonging to 
CCCSD that is no longer needed or has no practical use to CCCSD any longer. The General 
Manager is responsible for the orderly disposition of surplus property. The disposal of CCCSD 
surplus property for personal gain or to benefit the interest of any person or party other than 
the CCCSD, including the handling or disposal of trash or junk is strictly prohibited. CCCSD 
employees shall not claim ownership of, give away, recover or salvage any materials 
abandoned, disposed of or stored on CCCSD property outside of these guidelines.  This 
prohibition includes giving any such property or proceeds to any person or party other than for 
the benefit and interest of CCCSD.  Nor shall they authorize any other person or party to accept, 
receive or take any such surplus property to benefit their own interest, except as provided 
herein. 
 

POLICY 

The General Manager shall present a list of items to the CCCSD Board of Directors intended to 
be declared as surplus and shall determine the fair market value for each individual item. The 
list shall contain a full description of the item and the fair market value. 
 



2 
 

Items that may be declared as surplus property may include any item of CCCSD property 
including, but not limited to: 

• Machinery 

• Motor Vehicles 

• Furniture 

• Supplies 

• Equipment, such as computers and printers, phones, cameras, scanners, monitors, etc. 

• Land-the sale of land requires authorization by an Ordinance and must follow all state 
laws. 

 
The General Manager may sell or otherwise dispose of such surplus property by any of the 
following methods: 

1. Sealed Bid or Public Auction-the procedure for conducting a sale by these methods shall 
be determined by the General Manger, however the following must be included in the 
procedure:  

a) At lease one (1) notice, seven (7) days before the sale, shall be posted 
in three (3) public places within the CCCSD area, containing a general 
description of the type of property to be sold and the time and place 
of such bid opening or auction. 

b) The terms of all sales shall be cash. 
c) The sale by sealed bid or auction shall be to the highest responsible 

bidder. 
d) A receipt shall be given to the purchaser. 
 

If conducting an auction, the General Manager may contract for professional auction 
services if deemed necessary.  The minimum bid price shall be set to recover as much of 
the CCCSD’s administrative costs as possible regarding the bid process and sale. 

 
2. Sale in Open Market-For sale of surplus property in the open market, the General 

Manager shall investigate the condition of the market for the type of surplus item and 
determine the fair market value for that item, the CCCSD’s administrative costs 
regarding advertising and related costs. The General Manger may then sell the surplus 
property by advertising in the most appropriate means which will bring the greatest 
number of potential purchasers.   The following must be included in the procedure: 

a) The sale shall be posted in three (3) public places within the CCCSD 
area three (3) days before the sale, containing a general description 
of the item to be sold and the time and place where the item may be 
examined and the place where the purchase price is to be paid in full 
and the place where the item may be picked up.   

b) The terms of all sales shall be cash. 
c) A receipt shall be given to the purchaser. 

 



3 
 

3. Internet Auction Sale-The General Manager shall determine the fair market value of 
surplus property and utilize an internet auction service to sell such property. The 
following must be included in the procedure: 

a) Notice of sale/auction of surplus property shall be posted on CCCSD’s 
website and at the District Office. 

b) In all cases the minimum shall be based on fair market value plus the 
costs of using the auction service. 

 
4. Trade-In Surplus Property-The General Manager may trade in surplus property after 

determining the fair market value of the item and determining the trade-in value to be 
reasonable, that will be applied toward the purchase of a similar type of property.  
Typical situations where this might apply might be the trade in of a used motor vehicle 
or machinery or equipment for which trade-ins are commonly permitted by the seller.  

 
5. Donation of Surplus Property with Minimal or No Salvage Value-In all cases where the 

fair market value has minimal or no salvage value the General Manger may donate such 
items to other like agencies or non-profit groups and organizations with CCCSD’s 
boundary.  The General Manger shall follow these procedures: 

• Place a notice of the items to be donated on CCCSD’s website 

• Provide a description of the items to be donated 

• Request that interested non-profit organizations or groups within CCCSD’s 

boundaries call the District office and request to be put on the list for 

consideration of receiving the donated items. 

• Effort will be made to rotate donations equitably among the list of non-profit 

groups or organizations, so they same ones are not always the recipient of 

donated items. 

6. Sale of Unserviceable Junk or Scrap Property-When any surplus property is deemed to 

be unserviceable, junk or scrap or otherwise no longer suitable for its original purpose, 

the General Manger shall dispose of such items by destruction, scrap, trade or sale of 

property at the best competitive price available. 

PROHIBITED PARTICIPATION 
In order to avoid conflict of interest issues, as well as the appearance of any conflict-of-interest 

issues, no sale or other disposition shall be made hereunder to a CCCSD Director, employee, a 

District consultant or to any member of the immediate family of any such persons.  However, 

the General Manger may determine, in his/her sole discretion, to permit bids and/or sales to 

employees in the case of items for sale of $500.00 or less.  Any such determination shall be 

made subject to applicable laws, rules and regulations.  Such requirements include but are not 

limited to the restriction that any employee who participated in or otherwise influenced the 

determinations involved in the sale shall not be permitted to participate in said sale. 

Employees violating this policy may be subject to disciplinary action in accordance with CCCSD 

policies. 



4 
 

NOTIFICATIONS 
The General Manager will post all surplus property items for sale on CCCSD’s website in 

addition to the advertising requirements in the above sections. 

A CCCSD Director or other interested member of the public may ask that the CCCSD Board 

discuss a particular surplus property item in a public meeting prior to sale as long as that 

request is made in writing 72 hours prior to the scheduled sale and/or auction. 

All property is Public Record and reported to Shasta County annually on Form 571-L Business 

Property statement. Make sure that the sale of surplus property is reported correctly to the 

county on this form.  

 

 





 
5880 Oak Street, Anderson, CA 96007 

Phone: (530) 357-2121 Fax: (530) 357-3723 
 

 

 

MEMO 
 
Date:  August 21st 2024 
To:  Board of Directors 
From:  General Manager Paul Kelley 
Re:  7 – General Manager Report 
 
Report: 
A quick activity report, more by the General Manager verbally at the meeting:  

Starting the week of July 17th, 2024 

• Staff – Changes at the District 
o The District new operators are still gaining experience, and some are to get Certified.  The 

District has posted recruitment for experienced operators. 
o The new Distribution Supervisor started July 8th  
o The Account Clerk recruitment was successful and we have a new Clerk Starting August 26th. 

• The CUSI – new customer database software is looked at to help with meter Reading  
o The new challenge is getting CUSI to port information accurately to QuickBooks. 

• In Coordination with Shasta water managers the Bureau has set the Shasta tour September 20th 
• Worked on the three grant projects: - (Update on this agenda) 

o Backwash ponds – 
 Concrete work is starting. 

o Emergency Electrical/SCADA – Closed out 
o ARPA This has been submitted to County for reimbursement and some reimbursements 

 Meter Registers and Endpoints to be worked with Badger and then installed 
o This Prospective grant – EPA Water Infrastructure Resiliency grant – applied for study money 

to accomplish a “Wildfire and Drought Resiliency Assessment”. EPA Informed we did not get 
it. 

• Equipment for the District –.  
o New Distribution Supervisor – to help with equipment needs for the District 
o With all the turnover we can delay the vac-trailer pursuit – but all still recommend moving 

forward – it’s a reduction in liability, and need for heavier equipment and all districts have 
gone this rout.  

• The Audit for FY 22 – Arrived in late July and is on this agenda 
o Concern to get the Audits for Fy23 and FY24 underway. 

• GM has worked on the website and updates. 
• Other/More – Verbal 



 
5880 Oak Street, Anderson, CA 96007 

Phone: (530) 357-2121 Fax: (530) 357-3723 
 

 

 

MEMO 
Date:  August 21st 2024 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Chief Plant Operator: Bill Palmaymesa & Distribution Field Supervisor: Morgan Rau 
  General Manager Paul Kelley & Administrative Assistant Amity Valdez 
 
Re:  8 – Operation Report 
 
Administration 
There were 255 Accounts that are 90+ days delinquent totaling 76,530.49 
There were 202 Accounts that are 60-90 Days delinquent totaling $14,372.34 
There were 435 Accounts that are 30-60 Days delinquent totaling $36,480.90 
 
 
WTP OPERATIONS - The WTP produced 776af of SW; Clear Creek CSD used 538AF of SW in June (448AF – M&I, 90 – 
Ag).  1369AF total SW for WY24/25. Well Water Production- 0 af .   (Palmaymesa)  
 

• Staff has been busy with routine maintenance, monitoring, and operation of the WTP.   Staff has been 
working with the OIT, mainly with WTP operations.  Whiskeytown Lake has experienced a algae 
bloom, causing short filter runs and a excessive number of backwashes.  The WTP has been producing 
7-8 MG/Day on average. 

• The Filter to Waste Recycle (FTWR) meter was replaced.  This project included replacing old 2’’ pipe 
with 4’’ pipe and meter.  The original pipe work was 4’’ and was downsized to 2’’for a unknown reason 
in 2010.   

• Train #3 FTW Control Valve actuator has been replaced.  This actuator was from the 1996 WTP project 
and was leaking oil. 

• BW Pond Repair Project:  The pond excavation, underdrain, french drain and overflow structure is 
complete.  Concrete forms are being placed now and the first pour is set to take place the week of 
August 19th.   

• Train#6 (Filter#8) remains offline, and the valves locked out.  This is due to the damaged media bed, 
sand in the underdrain system and leaking control valves.   

   
 
Distribution Operations Report:   Distribution Supervisor: Morgan Rau  
  

• Working with computer logistics on UMS and Beacon for a more productive upcoming meter read.  
• Clear Creek has had large leaks in the last month, one involving replacement of over 20 feet of 10inch 

water main, including two 4inch service line repairs.  
• All water samples have come back absent (clean samples).  
• New traffic control equipment was ordered to assist with future road and lane closures.  
• Falling back to old areas of leak repairs to do pick up and rehab for a more aesthetic finish to work 

areas.  
• Working on meter inventory for start up on replacement of registers and end points.  
• We have had one of our operators: Ben Wallace pass his Class A CDL. This will be very beneficial to the 

team.  



 
 

 

 

• The yard clean up and organization in our maintenance yard as well as in our repair shop is still on 
going.  

• Safety training for distribution crew has been completed and up to date.  
• The Division needs experienced Operators 

 
Note:  

The District opened a recruitment for “All Distribution Operator Classifications – D2 and better 
preferred” 
 The Board asked to make sure that if we look for adding an experienced operator, we have the room 
in the budget.  The Distribution Salary budget in FY25 was based on the cost of all positions filled at the 
highest step, plus overtime projections and on-call costs.  And all positions at the full cost the division – 
knowing that the previous D3/T3 was usually ½ in each division.  The FY25 budget put that cost a full cost – 
since position was vacant at the time of creating the budget. 
 Prior to posting the position, the actual cost of the current employees (in steps less than 4) – was 
calculated. Then adding in a D3 or D3/T3 – the cost came in less than budgeted.  Also, in consideration of the 
impact that three operators leaving within weeks had on the District (April/May 2024)– it was felt that District 
should open a recruitment process. 
  
  
 



 
5880 Oak Street, Anderson, CA 96007 

Phone: (530) 357-2121 Fax: (530) 357-3723 
 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 
Date:  August 21st 2024 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  General Manager – Paul Kelley 
 
Re:  9 – Standing Committee Report 
 
Report: From members of the Committees listed: 
 
 
Note:  
 
9.a – Agriculture – Meeting scheduled September 4 
 
9.b – Finance – Report on meeting the 14th of August 
 
9.c – Planning / Steering – Meeting August 20 -  
 
 


	Regular Meeting Agenda_August 21st 2024
	CCCSD GM Memo For Board Item 5 - Consent
	5.a Regular Meeting Agenda_Minutes July 17th 2024.Draft
	5.b AP 071424-081624
	5.c1 Payroll 7.4.24 Check Register 7.11.24
	5.c2 Payroll 7.18.24 Check Register 7.25.24
	CCCSD GM Memo For Board Item 6 Cover
	CCCSD GM Memo For Board Item 6a
	CCCSD GM Memo For Board Item 6b
	6.b3 Dave Wallace CPA Recommendations Letter.CCCSD Response and Request
	6.b4 Letter to Auditor for FY22 Audit.082124
	CCCSD GM Memo For Board Item 6c
	6.c1 SURPLUS PROPERTY POLICY-Approved 8.30.23
	6.c1 Generator Picture
	CCCSD GM Memo For Board Item 7 - GM Report
	CCCSD GM Memo For Board Item 8 - OP Report
	CCCSD GM Memo For Board Item 8 - OP Report-July_Admin edit
	CCCSD GM Memo For Board Item 9 - Committee reports



